From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0022
Date: 09 March 2022 15:11:30
Good Afternoon

The Parish Council discussed this planning application at their meeting on 23 February
2022 and had no objections.

Kind regards

Jude Wakefield
Parish Clerk and RFO
Fylingdales Parish Council



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Planning informatives 24/01/22 to 30/01/22
Date: 22 February 2022 15:43:07

Hello,

If the following are approved please can a bat informative be included:
NYM/2021/0956 - Low Hollins Farm, Egton Bridge

NYM/2021/0881 - Foulsyke House, Foulsyke Farm, Fylingdales
NYM/2022/0038 - West Mount, Village Green Drives, The Green, Goathland
NYM/2022/0037 - East Garth, Darnholm Road, Goathland

NYM/2022/0033 - Lidsty House, Hall Ings Lane, Spaunton

NYM/2022/0028 - Waites House, High Street, Glaisdale

NYM/2022/0022 - Susannah Hill, Browside, Ravenscar

If the following are approved please can a bird informative be included:
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

If the following are approved please can a swift informative be included:
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

Thank you,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York YO62 5BP
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